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Town of Miami Lakes 

RFP 2016-46 Independent Auditing Services, Addendum #1 
This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) 2016-46.  The following may 
include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFP, which take 
precedence over the RFP documents.  Underlined and bolded word(s) indicate additions.  Deletions are indicated by 
strikethrough.  

Questions (6 of 6) 

1. What were the audit fees paid for FY 2015 and FY 2014 and did that include any special or additional billing?  

The Town paid $44,000 in audit fees for FY 2014 and $45,500 for FY 2015. In FY 2015, the Town paid an extra 
$375 for the Youth Center 990-N. The Miami Lakes Foundation 990-N was included in the price.  

2. If additional billings were required, what were the services related?  

Information included in Answer to Question 1. 

3. Who will be the members of the selection committee?   

Please reference the attached appointment resolution. 

4. Will the Town be subject to a Federal Single Audit and/or a Florida Single Audit for FY 2016 and beyond? 

There is a great probability that the Town will be subject to a Federal/Florida Single Audit, especially beyond 
2016.  

5. Can the current auditor, respond to this RFP? Is there a mandatory auditor rotation?  

Yes, the current auditor can respond.  No, there is no legal requirement for the mandatory rotation of auditors. 

6. The RFP makes reference to the “Preparation of IRS 990-N tax returns for two non-profit organizations: Miami Lakes 
Town Foundation and Miami Lakes Youth Center Fund.”. Could you please make the latest IRS-990N form submitted, 
available to us?  

Please see the attached IRS 990-N for the Miami Lakes Town Foundation. The latest IRS 990-N form for the 
Youth Center is being prepared for submission. 

The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable section of the RFP or completing 
the acknowledgment information below.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned by no later 
than the date and time for receipt of the RFP Response. 

Acknowledgement: 

 ______________________________  ______________________________ 
                      Name of Signatory             Signature 
 ______________________________  ______________________________ 
                           Title       Name of Proposer 
 ______________________________    
                           Date       
 
Christina Semeraro, MPA, CPPB  
Procurement Manager 
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